

Policy 7.01 Plan and Progress Report

July 1, 2019 – June 30, 2020

Updated: 3/19/2019

ESA Division: Division of Child Support (DCS) Region: 1  
FO: Spokane

RAIO(s): The NATIVE Project

Notes: Toni Lodge, NATIVE Project's CEO has not responded to two OIP requests for a 7.01 meeting and/or to update the plan through email. This is a draft Plan only.

Annual Due Date: April 12 (Submit Regional Plan to the Assistant Secretary) and April 23 (submit Assistant Secretary's Plan to OIP)

Implementation Plan				Progress Report
(1) Goals/Objectives	(2) Activities	(3) Expected Outcome	(4) Lead Staff and Target Date	(5) Status Update for the Fiscal Year Starting Last July 1
1) Facilitate improved contact with The NATIVE Project staff and their clients.	Maintain regular contact, exchange contact information and establish outreach opportunities.	Improve contact and strengthen relationships to mutually benefit shared clients.	State: <b>Jim Sugden</b> (509) 363-5037 <a href="mailto:james.sugden@dshs.wa.gov">james.sugden@dshs.wa.gov</a>  RAIO: <b>Toni Lodge</b> (509) 325-5502 <a href="mailto:tlodge@nativeproject.org">tlodge@nativeproject.org</a>	DCS was not able to participate in the annual Gathering at the Falls Powwow (coordinated by the NATIVE Project) in 2018 due to multiple DCS staff turnovers. DCS plans to resume its participation in this event in 2019 by setting up an outreach booth.  DCS is also available to coordinate additional outreach activities upon request from the NATIVE Project.
2) Hold a face to face meeting with the NATIVE Project at least once per year.	DCS will ask the NATIVE Project if a face to face meeting can be scheduled at least once per year.	Child support questions, concerns and program information will be discussed in-person annually.	State: <b>Jim Sugden</b> (509) 363-5037 <a href="mailto:james.sugden@dshs.wa.gov">james.sugden@dshs.wa.gov</a>  RAIO: <b>Toni Lodge</b> (509) 325-5502 <a href="mailto:tlodge@nativeproject.org">tlodge@nativeproject.org</a>	DCS is available to meet in-person with staff from the NATIVE Project upon request.  Jim and Toni are coordinating a meet and greet for April, 2019 as Jim is now the liaison assigned to the NATIVE Project.